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Resolution to approve a Professional Engineering Service Contract with Garver LLC for $149,900.00 for engineering 
and construction observation to paint the exterior and interior of the Baxter Water Tank and the Mount Sequoyah 
Water Tank.



 
 
 

MEETING OF JANUARY 20, 2015 
 
TO: Mayor Jordan and City Council Members 
 
THRU: Water, Sewer and Solid Waste Committee  
 Don Marr, Chief of Staff 
 Tim Nyander, Interim Utility Director  
 
FROM: Jim Beavers, P.E.  Utilities Engineer 
 
DATE: December 29, 2014 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution to approve a Professional Engineering Service Contract with 
Garver LLC for $149,900.00 for engineering and construction observation to paint the 
exterior and interior of the Baxter Water Tank and Mount Sequoyah Water Tank. 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
City Administration recommends approving a Professional Engineering Service Contract with 
Garver LLC for $149,900.00 for engineering and construction observation to paint the exterior 
and interior of the Baxter Water Tank and the Mount Sequoyah Water Tank. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The proposed tank maintenance contract will provide for the engineering and construction 
observation to paint the exterior and interior of the 5 MG tank on Baxter, the beneficial 
demolition and sale of the 1 MG tank on Baxter, and to paint the exterior and interior of the 
Mount Sequoyah tank. The Baxter tanks and the Mount Sequoyah tank were inspected by 
Garver LLC engineers in 2014. The inspection reports recommend painting the interior and 
exterior of all tanks. Based upon the 2011 Water Study and the current water model it is 
proposed to demolish the 1 MG tank on Baxter and sell the tank or steel. The engineering 
contract for the two tanks are being combined into one contract to save City funding as certain 
designs specifications and details will apply to both tank location. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
Garver LLC, was selected for this project through the City’s formal section procedure and 
purchasing requirements. The scope of work and the proposed fee have been reviewed and 
negotiated by Utilities Division. The proposed Professional Engineering Services Contract with 
Garver LLC is not to exceed $149,900.00. 
  
BUDGET/STAFF IMPACT: 
Budgeted funds are available in the Baxter Water Tank Painting project.  This project was 
originally approved in the 2014 CIP for both Baxter tanks to be painted.  It is proposed to 
demolish the 1 MG tank on Baxter.  With this change to the project, the painting of the Mount 
Sequoyah tank has been added to this project to save City funding.   
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Staff Review Form 
2. Purchase Order 
3. Proposed Contract with Garver LLC 
4. Location Map 

 



Requisition No.:
City Of Fayetteville

(Not a Purchase Order) P.O Number:

Mail          
Yes:  X                           No:____

Fob Point: Taxable       
Yes:                            No:__x__ Yes:_____ No:_____

City: Zip Code: Ship to code: Divison Head Approval:
72703 Fay

Extension:
8224

Item  Description Quantity Unit of Issue Unit Cost Extended Cost Project/Subproject # Inventory # Fixed Asset #

Shipping/Handling        Lot $0.00
Special Instructions:                                                                                                                             

                                                                                                                                                                  Subtotal: $149,900.00

       Tax: $0.00

Total: $149,900.00

IT Manager:__________________

Revised 6/17/03

14010.1501

$0.00

$0.00

______________________________________________________________________________

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

EA

EA

1

74,950.00 74,950.00

Professional Engineering 
Services-Design and 

Construction Observation 
for the Baxter and Mount 
Sequoyah Water Tanks

74,950.00 74,950.00

Professional Engineering 
Services-Design and 

Construction Observation 
for the Baxter and Mount 
Sequoyah Water Tanks

1 1

Requester's Employee #:
2548

5400.5600.5314.00

1/20/2015
Date:

5400.5600.5314.00

Account Numbers

Expected Delivery Date:

14010.1

Address:

5

6

Fayetteville

Cheryl Partain

2

3

Vendor #:
52650 Garver Engineers

Vendor Name:

State:
2049 E Joyce Blvd Ste 400

Department Director:__________________

Approvals:

Mayor: ______________________

Finance & Internal Services Director: __________________ Budget Manager: _____________________

Requester:

4

AR

Purchasing Manager: ______________________

Other:________________________

7

8

9

10

Dispatch Manager:__________________ Utilities Manager:_____________________

Quotes Attached       
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